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Subject : Calendar Year 2019 CFR Due Date Extension

Effective immediately, the due date of the January 1, 2019 — December 31, 2019 Consolidated Fiscal
Report has been extended to August 1, 2020 for all OMH providers. We will continue to assess the need
for additional extension based on situational impacts.

Please note that this CFR extension applies to providers that submit a CFR to OMH only. The other NYS
Agencies that require CFRs are expected to issue a communication on this subject in the near future.

Additional inquiries about your Agency’s 2019 OMH CFR may be submitted to
Michelle.Chilinski@omh.ny.gov.

CC: April Wojtkiewicz
Rachel Gaul
Michelle Chilinski
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